AFMC PSCM – Landing Gear Commodity Council

04/14/2004 Supplier Industry Day II - Question & Answer

	No.
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Various initial requests for clarification on elements of the proposed strategy that was presented.
	- The primes will be small businesses.

- Subcontractors can team with multiple primes/teams. 

- A range of $227M - $500M over 5 years is on the table.

- Any foreign company is considered a large business.

- 50% of spend per prime must go to small business.

- And 50% is based on aggregate spend, not at NSN. 

	2
	Do you have any other additional/specific information on who the teams, primes and subs may be? 
	No, other than it’s likely that the teams will include some of our current suppliers; the primes should be good integrators and managers; the subs can be any large or small business that’s qualified (for each individual NSN); and it’s up to the suppliers (primes and subs) to work out whom the teams will be. 

	3
	Is there an NSN list with the associated suppliers that are qualified / approved by NSN?
	A preliminary draft list of the Air Force controlled NSNs (for FSC 1620 and 1630 that are on the table) with CAGE codes of suppliers whom we’ve bought from during FY00-02 are currently posted on the website (http://www.hill.af.mil/lg2/LandingGear/). Please note we are in the process of gathering & including all known qualified sources. It is strongly recommended that each supplier review the posted list and notify us if it is incorrect (801-586-3247). 

	4
	Of the $227M to $500M on the table, what would be the typical small business spend without this approach?
	Landing gear is typically used to help meet the 50% small business goal. Of the 130 or so current suppliers, about 90% are small business. We don’t currently have the exact dollar amount of small business spend.  

	5
	With the surge of qualification requests, are you considering any kind of improved process?
	Our qualification methodology will not change.  We are considering adding engineering resources to qualification activities to address the increased workload.  Please understand that this challenge exists with whatever new strategy we pursue.    

	6
	If I’m a qualified source now, is there any guarantee that a prime must go to me?
	No, the suppliers must reach out to each other and arrange teams that can show best value.

	7
	When determining best value, would you rate the prime? If so, how?  
	Yes, by using the Delphi-type approach that was notionally presented.

	8
	Will you verify the subs are qualified?
	Yes, we will verify that the subs are qualified (NSN Specific)

	9
	Will there be minimum mandatory requirements
	Yes, there will be minimum mandatory requirements as part of the RFP.

	10
	Are there any restricted competitive items in this?
	There are about 40 or so restricted competitive items included in the scope which is to be confirmed

	11
	Do you expect a pass-thru cost to be charged by the primes?
	Yes, the primes will include a pass-thru cost with justification that includes added services and value. Overall, the average total cost per item including the pass-thru cost is expected to be 10% less than it is today.

	12
	Will the primes include their subs in the proposal? 
	Yes, the primes will include their subs and the associated requested information in the proposal. 

	13
	Will each team have a unique set of items to provide?
	Ideally, we would like the primes to be able to provide all or nearly all the items. We recognize this may not happen, but we’re shooting for this as much as possible. This will improve cost, quality and service. If one of the selected teams does not deliver according to the contract, we would then have the option to go to another prime.

	14
	Who will have financial responsibility?
	The prime will have financial responsibility. We will look at this as part of the initial evaluation. 

	15
	If prime #1 has a few bad subs and you go to prime #2, what about the good subs of prime #1? 
	Prior to exercising the option of moving to another prime, we intend to first work with the prime to improve the poor performing sub and, if poor performance continues, then consider removing the sub. We want to work with the primes, not remove them.

	16
	What do you expect the relationship between the prime and subs to be?
	We expect the prime and subs relationship to provide capability to perform SOW requirements, and be synergistic in improving cost, quality and delivery.  

	17 
	Can the team be a collection of small businesses?
	Yes, with one small business serving as the prime and single point of contact for the team.

	18
	Would you consider using your website to post suppliers interested in being primes or subs?
	Yes.  We anticipate having this capability shortly.

	19
	How many USAF personnel are involved in management of landing gear?
	There are approximately 80 personnel in the Requirements branch, 30 personnel in the Engineering branch, and 15 contracting officers in Contracting Division supporting USAF Landing Gear Requirements.

	20
	What happens at the end of the 5 year (initial contract period)? 
	To clarify, the 5 year contract period covers a 3 year basic with 2 one year options. If successful, this contracting strategy is likely to continue. 

	21
	Can the prime just show the subs or do they need to show the subs-to-NSN tie?
	There is a high probability the subs-to-NSN tie will be required for the proposal.

	22
	What are the incentives for the prime?
	Profit.

	23
	What’s the anticipated pass-thru cost?
	As low as possible!

	24
	Comment – We’re being asked to work together for the Government; but continue to compete in the commercial world.
	Other industries like automotive and electronics are teaming. Post Industry Day, we’ve learned that a significant company in the aerospace industry is also doing something similar to this with its suppliers.

	25
	What’s going to happen with the current purchase requests (PRs) in-process and until the new the contract is awarded?   
	These will continue to go through the current as-is process up to the point (or near the point) of awarding the new contract.

	26
	Will there be additional Industry Days? 
	There is potential for an additional Industry Day(s) based on supplier interest.

	27
	What is the key next step?
	Receipt of approval to implement proposed acquisition strategies.

	28
	How will you communicate updates?
	We plan to post updates and pertinent information on the public website, http://www.hill.af.mil/lg2/LandingGear/

	29
	Are technical data packages available?
	All technical data packages (TDP) are available now if you’re willing to pay for them. To the extent available, TDP’s will be made available at the time of RFP release. 

	30
	Can we get historical spend for landing gear out of Hill?
	Historical spend for FY00-02 is approximately $500M.  

	31
	Comment – The repair and overhaul process will drive a more accurate forecast.
	Several initiatives are underway in this area.

	32
	Question asked by the Commodity Council team to Supplier audience – How many of you understand the proposed strategy? How many do not?
	All attendees appeared to indicate that they understood the proposed strategy.

	33
	Question asked by the Commodity Council team to Supplier audience – How many of you think you’re interested in being a prime?
	About 7 people raised their hand.   
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